o
§ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION | Mark Johnson, Superintendent of Public Instruction

WWW.NCPUBLICSCHOOLS.ORG

January 13, 2017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Directors/Coordinators, Exceptional Children Programs

FROM: William J. Hussey, Director \15&
Exceptional Children Division

RE: New Dispute Resolution Consultant

The Exceptional Children Division is pleased to announce the addition of a new staff member to the Policy,
Monitoring and Audit (PMA) Section.

Teresa King — Dispute Resolution Consultant

Teresa most recently served as principal for a youth development center for the North Carolina Department of
Public Safety and Juvenile Justice. She brings a wide-range of professional experience from serving in
previous roles of teacher of exceptional children, behavior specialist, transition coordinator, interim EC
director, and director/facilitator of alternative schools, among others. She has a master’s degree in school
administration and special education and an undergraduate degree in criminal justice. She started in the EC
Division on December 5, 2017.

PMA is very fortunate to have Teresa. She can be reached by email at Teresa.King@dpi.nc.gov or by phone
at (919) 807-3921.

Please join us in welcoming Teresa to the Exceptional Children Division.
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